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FEB 04 2016

DAMO-TR

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Standard Mission Essential Task Lists (METL)

1. Reference ADP 7-0, Training Units and Developing Leaders, Aug 12.

2. The Army adopts Standard Decisive Action METLs for like type units at echelons
down through Company level, to enable Commanders to more accurately and
objectively build and assess training readiness, and ensure that like units are reporting
readiness on the same capabilities. A unit's METL represents the doctrinal framework
of fundamental collective tasks (Mission Essential Tasks and associated Supporting
Collective Tasks) for which the unit was designed in order to perform Decisive Action in
support of Unified Land Operations.

3. This memorandum promulgates the initial group of Headquarters, Department of the
Army (HQDA) approved Standard METLs (enclosed) resulting from the Training
General Officer Steering Committee (TGOSC) 16-01. Units within your command can
begin to utilize these Standard METLs immediately to focus their training. The
readiness reporting system (NetUSR) will incorporate these approved METLs beginning
with the July 2016 reporting period.

4. Subsequently, approved METLs will be promulgated through a phased approach
using the Army Training Network (ATN) website and the Digital Training Management
System (DTMS).

5. The G-37/TR point of contact is Mr. Jamin Foster phone: (703) 614-9290, or
email: jamin.b.foster.civ@ mail.mil.

4]

Encl JOHN P. JOHNSON
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